PETROLEUM

P.0.BOX 11446

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87192
505 299-6048

May 21, 1990

Mr., Mike Williams

0il Conservation Division
P.0. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

RE: Ramsey #25-1 State Well
Playas Valley, Hidalgo County, New Mexico

Dear Mr.

Williams:

Attached find a copy of a letter just received from Phelps Dodge
Mining Company approving our filling of the pits, location, clean
up and the pipe marker.

If your department requires an inspection of this well site and
additional data from us, please advise.

Thank you for your cooperation and assistance.
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Sincerely,

Ramsey Fetroleum Company
The Delaware Trusts
Petrochemical Corp. of America

Arthur B. Ramsey

P.0. box 11446

off: 505-299-6048 albuquerque, n.m. 87112
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